PEA Committee

From: Morris Haole

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 8:37 AM

To: PEA Committee

Subject: FW: FW: Council Board/Commission Application form
Attachments: sharron cost govt.pdf

Committee Chair Sugimura, please find attached Sharrron Couter’s application for the Cost of Government
- Commission.



BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM
Maui County Council

(Pleasnt ©)
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Current Employer & Position: %W WM_M Cﬂq LLC
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Please indicate why you are mterested in gerving and what slnlls you may have to contribute:
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Employment History:
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Political Affiliation: 4
Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires thal not more than # bare majority of mernbers of a board or commission belong to the same
political party; therefore, please indicate if registered/card carrying member of a political pariy. If not, indicate “None™ or “Independent.™
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Consent to be Nominated ard ¢ oot Trathfulness anal

I declare that the ahove statements are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

Most board/commission appointments are subject to confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year
terms. If you are selected as & nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the publicupon request.

Please send completed forms to MAUIL COUNTY COUNCIL, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAR 96793 ; orfax to
270-7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-800-272-0098 (from Lana‘i); 1-800-272-0026 (from Lana‘i).
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